

Eleanor Lott

From: Paul Blais
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Eleanor Lott
Subject: FW: E160094
Attachments: Application.pdf

Importance: High

Please look into this.

From: Elizabeth.Park@LW.com <Elizabeth.Park@LW.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Paul Blais <Paul.Blais@fcc.gov>
Subject: FW: E160094

Hi Paul,

Just following up on this license correct. I noticed that the typo also appeared on the public notice of the grant. Please let us know when it's been corrected.

Thanks.

Liz

From: Park, Elizabeth (DC)
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 5:16 PM
To: 'Paul Blais' <Paul.Blais@fcc.gov>
Subject: E160094

Hi Paul,

Thank you for getting the last of the Viasat earth station modification grants over the finish line. The license for E160094 that is available in IBFS appears to have a typo in the coordinates. The longitude should be 82 deg 0' 32.7", which is in the application form attached. The license shows the minutes as "8".

Also, less critical, but if you can fix easily, the zip code for the location on this license should be 30906. The zip code for the location on E160102 also needs to be updated to "63028". The other locations look fine.

Thanks.

Liz

Elizabeth R. Park

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.1056